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Federal Election Commission Craig Engle
Office of Complaints Examination and Legal Partner
Administration 202.775.5791  DIRECT
1050 First Street, NE Craig.Engle@afslaw.com

Washington, DC 20463
Attention: Christal Dennis, Paralegal

Re: MUR 8073, Vista Pacifica Enterprises, Inc.’s Request for Extension

Dear Ms. Dennis:

As you know, this office represents Vista Pacifica Enterprises, Inc., (our “Client”) in connection
with the above-captioned matter. A response is currently being prepared but certain of our
Client’s officers and employees with knowledge relevant to our investigation are unavailable.
Accordingly, this office respectfully requests an extension until Friday, December 9, 2022, by
close of business to provide a response.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the telephone number or
email address listed above.

Best regards,

gl

Craig Engle
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